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CDM Regulations 2015
PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR COMPETENCY
for
CTC DECARBONISTON

09: 01: 2015: D10
09: 01: 2015 : D07
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Principal Contractor’s Questionnaire

	Project:
	No:
	Name:

	Company Name:
	

	Address:
	

	Tel & Fax No:	
	T:
	F:

	Contact:	
	Email:
	Name:



Notes: 
· Please answer all relevant questions and include any additional or supporting information. Mark with a 'tick' or 'Not Applicable' where appropriate.
· If tendering for this project please complete all questions on this questionnaire (Parts A & B). 
· If this is a Pre-Qualification only complete Part A. 
· Any questions not completed or completed elsewhere in a submission or tender return will be deemed as unanswered and your score will be affected. This does not apply to supporting evidence; however location reference must be supplied.

Part A
THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTE THAT EVIDENCE OF CURRENT MEMBERSHIP TO A SUITABLE SAFETY SCHEMES IN PROCUREMENT WILL BE SUFFICIENT TO SATISFY PART A OF THIS QUESTIONNAIRE. IF SUITABLE EVIDENCE CANNOT BE PROVIDED THEN PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS CONTAINED WITHIN.

	Provide the following documents to support your submission: 
	Included 

	· Health and Safety Policy Statement
	

	· Training Policy/Plan & Records; Site Induction procedures; Toolbox talk manuals
	

	· Actual Examples of: Health and Safety Plans, Method Statements and Risk Assessments including procedures
	



1. Name of your Health and Safety Adviser. Please indicate whether they are:

INTERNAL		EXTERNAL 	Company Name: 							

Name and Position:  											

Qualifications:												

Address if external:																				
2. How do you monitor Health and Safety on site? Provide monitoring procedures and an actual report where advice has been given. 

														

														

																							
3. How do you assess the competence of your subcontractors and sub consultants?  

														

														

														

4. Do you impose requirements for your sub-contractors to hold or gain CSCS etc if so what percentage are accredited to this scheme?

														

														

														
		
5. Provide your accident reporting procedures. 	
														

														
	
														


6. Provide evidence of workforce involvement and consultation.

														

														
	
														
	


7. Please complete the following information from your RIDDOR records for the last 5 years giving details of the numbers of accidents to employees or persons working under your control during the past five years as defined and required by the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 2013. 

Both tables are to be fully completed, do not provide or refer to other documents within the submission

	Employee Record
	Year 4
	Year 3
	Year 2
	Year 1
	Current

	No of employees
	
	
	
	
	

	Non-reportable Accidents
	
	
	
	
	

	Near Misses
	
	
	
	
	

	Fatalities (RIDDOR)
	
	
	
	
	

	Major Injuries (RIDDOR)
	
	
	
	
	

	Over 7 day injury (RIDDOR)
	
	
	
	
	

	Dangerous Occurrence (RIDDOR)
	
	
	
	
	

	Incidences involving Public 
	
	
	
	
	

	Incident Accident Rate. (A.I.R)
	
	
	
	
	

	Company A.I.R	=     (Reportable Accident X 100,000) / Number of Employees



Please attach supporting statements for RIDDOR Incidents/Accidents


8. Has your company received any Safety Awards in the past five years?		 YES 	    NO

													

														




Part B Additional Questions

9. Provide 3 Projects of a similar nature/value to the CTC Town Halls Decarbonisation scheme: 

														

														

														


10. Provide CV’s for the team you are proposing for this project, to include safety training and evidence of experience in similar projects of the type you are tendering. (Site Manager(s), M&E Manager(s), Safety Manager and Contracts Manager)

														

														

														


11. Has your company or any part thereof, been prosecuted/pending or received enforcement notices within the past five years? Provide detail accounts.		YES 	NO

														

														

														


12. Provide a description (including location) of welfare provision from day one and how this might change and be maintained as the project progresses. 

														

														

														





13. Please provide brief description of what you perceive to be the most significant hazards present on this scheme and outline what controls may be introduced to mitigate them?

														

														

														



14. Please provide a brief project methodology, identifying how materials will be moved to the locations where they are to be installed, how safety will be ensured on the roof, in roof voids etc?

														

														

														

														


Declaration 

I hereby declare on behalf of the company that the information given in response to the completed parts of this questionnaire is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that if false information has been given this may be deemed as grounds to determine any contract, which may subsequently be entered into.

Print and Signed:					   

Title/Position:						

Date:							 

For (Company): 					
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